Wendi Secrist

From: Kathleen M. Gladstone <KGladstone@csi.edu>
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 1:50 PM

To: Wendi Secrist

Subject: WIOA ETPL -Request for Training Addition
Dear Wendi,

| am thrilled to be reaching out to you after watching your virtual event with CEl and a handful of conversations with
Matt Thomsen about various initiatives.

One of the initiatives | am currently working is a deep dive into CSl's ETPL. | would like to submit a Software
Development Bootcamp to the list; however, it does not meet the South Central Idaho top 150 jobs. | am submitting the
following request due to the increase in remote opportunities for software developers nationwide.

| appreciate the consideration. Please let me know if the council requires additional information to include this training
opportunity.

Name of Provider: Promineo Tech
Brief Description of Programs:

1. Back End Software Developer. (3K per student)- Completely online (combination of synchronous &
asynchronous)
a. Skills and technologies include Java 1.8, Algorithms, OOP, Design Patterns, Unit Testing, SQL, DDL, DML,
Database Concepts, JDBC, Spring Boot, Spring Data, REST, JPA, JWT, AWS, and more.
b. Duration 18 weeks Courses Introduction to Java Relational Databases with MySQL Web API Design with
Spring Boot
2. Front End Software Developer (3K per student)- Completely online (combination of synchronous &
asynchronous)
a. Skills and technologies include JavaScript, ES6, Algorithms, OOP, Design Patterns, Unit Testing, HTML,
CSS, Bootstrap, JQuery, AJAX, Responsive Web Design, React]S, JSX, NPM, Redux, AWS, and more.

b. 18-week course

Promineo Tech Information:

e PT students obtain starting salaries ranging from $45,000 to $85,000 annually with an average starting salary of
$60,222/year.

e Currently have an 82% placement rate.

e Curriculum is driven by industry trend, demands, and validated by a curriculum advisory board consisting of
industry leaders.

e Programs are career centered and every assignment, quiz, and project is built around helping students get,
prepare, and pass interviews to be successful on the job.

National Facts:



e According to the Harvard Business Review, by 2020 there will be 1 million more programming jobs than
computer science graduates to fill those jobs.

e The Bureau of Labor Statistics states that jobs for software developers will grow 17% in the next decade, which
is much faster than the national average for all occupations.

e Every industry needs software developers, and Think Network Technologies reports that 67% of computing jobs
are outside of the traditional tech sector.

e Burning Glass reports that jobs requiring coding skills pay an average of $22,000 per year more than jobs that
don't.

Sincerely,

Kathleen Gladstone

Workforce Development Coordinator
Workforce Development & Training

Health Sciences and Human Services, Rm. 219
Office: 208.732.6412 | Fax: 208.732.6674
kgladstone@csi.edu | workforce.csi.edu




